t GOMMENT AUTHORTTV

100B No. 21 Tenby Cross 2111, 1eSa

CRUX PISCATORUM, Court Rolls, Sept. 15th, 1614. Besides this and
the Wool Cross it would seem as if a third once stood in Tenby,
which first was carried to St. Augustine Street, College Green,
Bristol, and then to the Grounds, Stourport, to which place it
was taken by Sir Richard Colt Hoare (See A Tour in Quest of Gene-
alogy by H. Jones, page 210.) This book was written by Fenton.




